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SCHOOLS DIVISION OF MARINDUQUE
Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

DIVISION MEMORANDUM

TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors, SGOD /CID
Public Schools District Supervisors

Public and Private School Heads
All Others Concerned

FROM: LYNN G. MENDOZA, EdD ﬂ/
OIC, Schools Division Superintendent
SUBJECT: ADDENDUM TO 2024 REGIONAL SCHOOLS PRESS CONFERENCE

DATE: April 29, 2024

1. This Office, through the Curriculum Implementation Division, requests the
services of the following School Heads and School Paper Advisers during the conduct
of the Online Regional Schools Press Conference (RSPC) which will be held on May
2, 2024 at SDO Hall, DepEd Marinduque. They are requested to bring with them
their own laptop which can be used during the contest.

No. Name Designation
1. Ray Alben M. Manaog HT III, Bagtingon NHS
2. Junjun M. Sapungan HT III, Antipolo ES
3. Mechelle V. Santiago SST — Hupi NHS
4. Marites S. Sena MT - Bangbang NHS
5. Ederlyn C. Quezada SST — Maranlig NHS
6. Mary Joy M. Larracas MT - Sawi ES
7. Abegail L. Nunez SST - MNHS, Boac
2. In addition, concerned teachers whose classes will be affected of this activity

are hereby encouraged to make necessary action plan to ensure non - disruption of
classes.

3. Furthermore, Campus Journalist Qualifiers for the RSPC are expected to be
in their school uniform (with ID) during the contest.

4. Immediate and widest dissemination of this Memorandum is desired.

“DepEd Marinduque: Heart of the Philippines.
Lead to Fxcel. Fxcelto Lead.”

Malusak, Boac, Marinduque
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